Company Secretary,
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Colvill House,
24/26 Talbot Street,
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County Wexford, Ireland
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: Request for a Technical Amendment under Regulation 33(1)(h) of the Waste Warer Discharge

Authorisation Regulations, 2007, as amended

Dear Company Secretary,

| refer to vour correspondence, requesting a Technical Amendment to following licences:

Request Received Registration Number Agglomeration
6" January 2011 D0056-01 Midleton

25" March 2009 DO106-01 Kilmallock

31" May 2010 D0296-01 Baltimore

11" September 2009 | D0305-01 Kilfinane

4" October 2013 D0526-01 Freshford

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licences.

All documentation in relation to the application for these Technical Amendments is available to view
online at www.epa.ie .

If you have any further queries, please contact your relevant Enforcement Inspector.

Yours Sincerely,

£ c,(/,
Patrick Doyle /

Programme Officer,
Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



